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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – MAY 24, 2007

(Time Noted – 7:05 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called to step forward, state the request and explain why it should be granted. The Board may then ask questions of the applicant. The public will then be invited to make comments. We will try to make a decision this evening; however, we have up to 62 days to make a decision. And, first I would ask that if anyone has a cell phone if they would please turn it off, so that we won’t be interrupted. And, that when you are speaking, please speak directly into the microphone because it then is recorded on a tape.

Mr. McKelvey: Also, that mic comes off the stand.

Chairperson Cardone: And, also before we get started I‘d like to state that the Members of the Board do go out and look at all of the properties and the surrounding area. Roll call please.

Ms. Gennarelli: We’ll do an attendance Roll Call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ROBERT KUNKEL

JAMES MANLEY

MICHAEL DONNELLY, ESQ.

Chairperson Cardone: If there is any here for the Polhamus, on Balmville Road, we are not going to be hearing that tonight. That is going to be postponed until next month. So, if anyone is here with an interest in that application it will not be until next month.   

(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:07 PM) 

JOHN LUPI




10 ALTA DRIVE, NBGH







(9-3-76)  R-3 ZONE





Applicant is seeking an area variance to erect an above ground pool in a front yard (has three front yards).

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening is John Lupi at 10 Alta Drive.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Lupi: I’m requesting a variance so I can put an above ground pool in my backyard. I have been told I have three front yards and it’s not my fault I have three front yards. I have plenty of property. I documented it all in the pictures for the Town and that’s my request, that I can use my backyard.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a question for you, as part of your application you stated that you were interested in putting in a deck at a later point.

Mr. Lupi: Yes, I would like to do that at a later point. I am hoping that this is setting a precedent so this deck would go actually onto my pool. 

Chairperson Cardone: It would not. 

Mr. Lupi: But, I’m not going to do it at this time.

Chairperson Cardone: You would have to come back to us unless you are making it a part of this application.

Mr. Lupi: No, I don’t wish to amend that we’d just like to put the pool up at this time.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: It’s just unfortunate that he has (3) three roads around his property.

Ms. Eaton: Do you own the lot behind you on that next road over?

Mr. Lupi: No, our friends are there that go to school with my sons.

Ms. Eaton: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: On that deck that you propose, for later on …

Mr. Lupi: Yes?

Mr. Hughes: …there’s a diagram that shows a deck but it doesn’t give any dimensions, is that what you are talking about? 

Mr. Lupi: Can I approach?

Mr. Hughes: Sure, come on up. This is your diagram and this is the deck you are referring to?

Mr. Lupi: Oh, no. This came with the house. This is my pool right here. (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: So, where is that deck that you …

Mr. Lupi:  (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: I see, I have nothing else. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: Where is the pool … from

Mr. Lupi: (inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do you have a question Mr. Manley?

Mr. Manley: Just one, will the pool at all interfere with your septic system, the disposal system there?

Mr. Lupi: No, the septic is marked on the chart.

Mr. Manley: The pool is going to be back up here, right?

Mr. Lupi: (inaudible)

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions?

Ms. Eaton: It won’t interfere with the well?

Mr. Lupi: No, no.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the Public? If so, please state your name and address. Anything else from the Board? If not, I would entertain a motion to close the Public Hearing on this.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Drake: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: The Hearing is closed.

Mr. Lupi: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:09 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 9:00 PM)

JOHN LUPI




10 ALTA DRIVE, NBGH







(9-3-76)  R-3 ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance to erect an above ground pool in a front yard (has three front yards).

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On our first application John Lupi at 10 Alta Drive seeking an area variance to erect an above ground pool in a front yard. This was the house that had three front yards. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: As you said this is another case of the three front yards. I don’t see any problem with it.

Ms. Eaton: Certainly it’s a private area where the pool will be placed. I didn’t know that road existed till Sunday.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call – 

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 9:01 PM)


ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:09 PM) 

LONGINOTT/WYGANT


579 LAKESIDE ROAD, NBGH







(13-1-18) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a Special Use Permit; area and use variances to keep a prior built detached accessory apartment. Variances for 1 dwelling per lot, accessory apt is to improve the feasibility of maintaining a large existing dwelling, property owner is to reside on the premises, the proposed lot is to meet the minimum requirements for a single family dwelling. 40,000 sq ft required, corner lot requires a 40’ front yard setback due to the change of use; an accessory building to an accessory apt and a non-conforming use shall not be extended to displace a conforming use (shed to dwelling).

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Longinott & Wygant, 579 Lakeside Road.  

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Longinott: Hello, we’re applying for a Special Use Permit for an Accessory Apartment on 579 Lakeside Road. The house, the main house was our family home growing up. About 27 years ago my parents put on, extended the garage and had a recreation room put on to the back of the garage for us when we were children. In time, my grandmother moved in and occupied that with a futon bed and they put in a small kitchen. My dad occupied that apartment up until his passing in February. My sister and I inherited the house and the apartment. And, three weeks after my father died my husband died; it’s been an absolute hardship for a family. We have been trying to rent the place. We went in and put in an egress window. My husband was a builder of Longinott construction, his brother-his partner went in, Relative #1 put an egress window in, we put our fire, smoke detectors in. We made sure that we thought, according to everything was up to Code and then my husband passed. We received a letter saying that the house was not Zoned for a (2) two dwelling, so I have been vigilantly going around doing what I have to do in order, my sister and I, in order to rent this so that we could have some income to help us out right now. We have a great deal of money invested in this apartment as well the main house.

Chairperson Cardone: Who lives in the main house?

Ms. Longinott: Relative #2, a relative of ours.

Chairperson Cardone: It’s not the owner of the property?

Ms. Longinott: No. No, we never …

Chairperson Cardone: Are you aware that the owner of the property has to live on the premises for it to be an Accessory Apartment?

Ms. Longinott: No. I was told to make this an Accessory Apartment. I went in saying that we wanted to rent this apartment; I never said that we lived on the main premises. My mailing address is __________. I said that my parents, both my parents died and we rented out the main house. So, no one had said that to me. After I mailed the letters when I brought everything back I saw that on there. But, you know, quite honestly I know that there’s homes with duplexes and everything else that the owner’s don’t live on the property. I don’t understand why the put it down like this when we did not say we were living on the property.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s in the Code. It’s in the Zoning Code.

Ms. Longinott: What is?

Mr. McKelvey: That you have to live on the property.

Ms. Longinott: To have two dwellings on one property?

Chairperson Cardone: To have an Accessory Apartment.

Mr. McKelvey: To have an Accessory Apartment.

Ms. Longinott: Well, then let’s not call it an Accessory Apartment, can we call it another, you know, a second rental? It was never ever said to us that we had to live on the property. Why is, you know, I’m not?

Ms. Wygant: My parents lived there since 1962.

Ms. Longinott: Yeah.

Mr. Donnelly: Perhaps I could, with the Chair’s permission, outline something. I spent some time going over the application and ..

Ms. Longinott: Hm, hmm.

Mr. Donnelly: I put together a letter addressed to the applicants that outlines some of this and I have copies for the Members of the Board if that’s at all helpful. Could you come and grab one of these?

Ms. Longinott: Yes.

Mr. Donnelly: When I look at the materials you’ve presented it seems to me that trying to put the best shade on what you’ve put together. You’re asking for three things in legal terms. The first thing you applied for is an Accessory Apartment, which is a Special Permit Use in that Zone. In the letter I outline all of the requirements of a Special Permit for an Accessory Apartment and you would need to demonstrate all of those before the Board could act. For instance, you would have to demonstrate that the rents that you were charging were within the median market rental rate for apartments of comparable size. You need to present data like that. You need a letter from the Town Engineer certifying that an adequate water supply and sewage disposal facilities are available. You have to outline the square footage of the unit; it could not be less than 450 sq ft …

Ms. Longinott: And, it’s not.

Mr. Donnelly: And, it could not exceed 25% of the gross floor area.

Ms. Longinott: And, it’s not.

Mr. Donnelly: However, as it’s already been noted, but you haven’t provided that information but you would need to. 

Ms. Longinott: Well I provided a plot plan and I …

Mr. Donnelly: We could perhaps do the calculations from it but the information isn’t there. Most troublesome is you’re only eligible for an Accessory Apartment Special Permit for an owner occupied lot. So unless that changed you would not be eligible for that Special Permit and I think you’ve heard that from the Board. 

Ms. Longinott: So, what would we be eligible for?

Mr. Donnelly: Well let me try …

Ms. Longinott: Oh, O.K. all right.

Mr. Donnelly: …to go through some of the other things that might help for you. Next there is a provision of the Ordinance that says that uses that are, that were lawfully in existence at the time the Zoning Ordinance was first enacted are permitted with certain restrictions and limitations to continue even though they are not allowed under the Ordinance. You’ve offered some information regarding the length of time that that use has been in existence. I don’t know and I didn’t have a chance to check when the Zoning Ordinance was first enacted but if you could demonstrate that this use had always been in existence since the date before that happened until the present that would be the first step in proving what’s called non-conforming use.

Ms. Longinott: I know the apartment was built in June of 1981.

Mr. Donnelly: O.K. That may not be long enough because I suspect we’ve had Zoning longer than that. But you would also have to prove that it lawfully existed prior to enactment and that it was not expanded, didn’t displace any part of the conforming use and all of those requirements are outlined in that letter and they are in the Ordinance provision that I quote which I think is 185-19. Particularly because you haven’t demonstrated the proof, and I don’t know if you can that it’s lawfully existed for all of these you may not be eligible for a non-conforming use protection but that might be something you want to look into further. The third and the last alternative that I see is potentially available to you and I think the box is checked on the application but even if it isn’t you could resubmit or amend is a request for you to get what’s called a Use variance. A Use variance is a special kind of variance that this Board can issue that allows you to conduct a use that is not allowed in the Zoning District where your property is located.

Ms. Longinott: Hm, hmm.

Mr. Donnelly: What is allowed in this Zoning District is a single-family dwelling, one dwelling per lot. That would mean if you tried to characterize this as two dwellings on one lot I would consider that, in my legal advice to the Zoning Board, that that would be a Use variance because the use itself is defined as single family dwelling, one per lot.

Because I think this is not truly an Accessory Apartment because if I understand the map correctly it’s two separate structures it is in effect not a two-family dwelling … 

Ms. Longinott: No.

Mr. Donnelly: … but two single-family homes on one lot. A Use variance is a rather difficult thing to prove and again I’ve outlined in the letter what you would need to prove. You would have to show and you’ve touched on it in your letter in your presentation that you would have a dollars and cents financial hardship that you cannot achieve a reasonable return on your investment in the property for any of the uses permitted in the R-1 Zoning District. You would have to go down the Table and you can get it from the Building Department and put forth what the law calls dollars and cents proof, I think you might the need the help here of an accountant, that it is not possible for any of the uses allowed there for you to get a return on your investment. But that you could get a return on the investment for the rents you would achieve by having two single family homes on one lot in a single family zone.

Ms. Longinott: Hm, hmm.

Mr. Donnelly: However, perhaps the most difficult of all of the requirements for a Use variance and I don’t think it’s one you can overcome from what you’ve told us this evening is that when you came, it’s called a self-created hardship in the eyes of the law but the meaning of that phrase is not at all apparent. What a self-created hardship is is when you came into title to the property, after the restriction itself came into existence. You’ve told us that you inherited the property in recent years.

Ms. Longinott: No, we just inherited.

Mr. Donnelly: This was an R-1 Zoning District that permitted only one single family home per lot as of the time you inherited it. Therefore, this is what’s called a self-created hardship and you would not be eligible for a Use variance.

Ms. Longinott: How was this self-created when it was given to us? I mean …

Mr. Donnelly: Well, that’s still how you came into title. I am not saying that there may not be some way in which, within these parameters, you can craft an argument but I think there’s only these three alternatives that I can see. I don’t think that the application materials you’ve submitted would satisfy any of them. My recommendation is, rather than go forward and this is, of course, up to the Board with all of this this evening that you reflect upon what’s in that letter and as I mentioned you may want to get the advice of an attorney and/or an accountant to see if you can make out some type of application. But from what has been submitted I think it’s a matter of law that you haven’t satisfied the criteria of any of those three alternatives. In each case, there is a big hurtle staring you in face that you haven’t overcome; that would be very difficult for this Board to grant you relief.

Ms. Longinott: Even though this apartment …

Mr. Donnelly: The Hearing is open so that the public needs to be heard from.

Ms. Longinott: This has been there for 26 years without problems, it’s been maintained and if you looked inside the apartment it is something that is, it looks very, very nice. And, 26 years of having this apartment there without, before were behind us, on the side of us, this was there. I mean, can’t this be grandfathered in as something that has already been existing; there’s been no problems what so ever. If they came in and looked, it would meet all the Codes. There is a 1000-gallon septic system, that was put in a couple of years ago by Mr. Gillespie, it was just pumped. I mean we’ve done everything.

Mr. Donnelly: In contrast, there is in the file here the Certificate of Occupancy; I think this is for this lot.

Ms. Longinott: Hm, hmm.

Mr. Donnelly: It was issued in 1980… 

Mr. Longinott: 1981?

Mr. Donnelly: 1982, I think it says 1982.

Ms. Longinott: Oh, they were building in ’81.

Mr. Donnelly: And, it says that what was allowed by the Building Permit and what this Certificate of Occupancy authorized was an addition to the existing garage …

Ms. Longinott: Yep.

Mr. Donnelly: … to create a recreation room …

Ms. Longinott: Yep, that’s which it was.

Mr. Donnelly: And, then after that in block cap letters “NOT TO BE USED AS A SECOND LIVING QUARTERS”.

Ms. Longinott: But, then I was told, well from people that I have spoken to here that it was occupied by family so it was O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: But it was not a legal Accessory Apartment at that time. Is that correct, Mr. Canfield? 

Mr. Canfield: That’s correct. 

Ms. Longinott: So, that’s why I was applying for this because I was attempting to make it a legal Accessory Apartment. So, the big obstacle to do that is because we don’t live there on the premises?

Mr. Donnelly: But, as you’ll see in what’s quoted in the letter, even if we say that it was a legally Accessory Apartment use then; the section that allows it specifically that every time there’s a change in ownership, it’s subject to renewal. At which time, all of the conditions need to be satisfied again and the one that is staring you in the face is it has to be owner occupied. So, even if you could demonstrate that although the Special Permit was not issued and you would have been eligible for it because you’ve neglected to obtain it, I am not saying this record demonstrates that …

Ms. Longinott: We were kids, we never …

Mr. Donnelly: it was lost, but it was lost …

Ms. Longinott: Yeah.

Mr. Donnelly: … as soon as the owner of the lot withdrew from occupancy of either of the structures. So, the Permit can’t be issued now and would have, by its terms, ended when that person moved out. I am sorry that there’s so many walls facing you here but all I can tell you is what the Ordinance says and  …

Ms. Longinott: Yeah. Well …

Mr. Donnelly: and your application …

Ms. Longinott: I mean, it wasn’t, yeah, my father died, he didn’t move out. It was not a choice.

Mr. Donnelly: He doesn’t live there anymore.

Ms. Longinott: He doesn’t live there anymore. So, now we are stuck with an apartment that we cannot rent, we have money invested in this, we have an apartment that meets Code, because we are not living in the main house?

Mr. Donnelly: I am not denying that there are issues created and problems for you, I am telling you what options and what redress the legal system provides to you.

Ms. Longinott: If we moved in a family member in that house that would be O.K.?

Mr. Donnelly: You’d still have to satisfy all the other criteria of a Special Use Permit.

Ms. Longinott: To have a family member stay there?

Mr. Donnelly: One of the requirements is that it be owner occupied. But there are many more requirements than that and you’d need to read the letter and see if you could satisfy those.

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyone here from the public who would like to address this application? If so, please take the microphone and state your name and address.

Neighbor #1: My name is Neighbor #1; I live at __________, which borders the property that we’re talking about. And, the first thing was the … being owner occupied. We noticed that it is rented and in the letter it stated that the owner would occupy the premise, which we have already went over.

Ms. Longinott: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me; we can only listen to one person at a time. Go ahead.

Neighbor #1: The other thing is the apartment has been using access from Beaver Court, a private road which myself and other homeowners here maintain, insure and that’s access to the apartment which we don’t approve of. It’s the only access to the apartment and we feel if it was rented it would be contingent to use even if they have an access off of Lakeside Road which would be a liability to us, the homeowners of Beaver Court. And, that’s about it.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Longinott: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Just a moment, is there anyone else who has a comment? 

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: If you would like to address that particular comment.

Ms. Longinott: Yes. The sub-division, the Beaver Court sub-division put behind the house was non-existent when my parents bought the property. They are not a part of that sub-division. When they installed the road, they asked my father to contribute to the building, the funds of that road. My father paid for it. Every year my father gives to the maintenance of that road so he could have a little indent in the back of his apartment to park his car. He paid for that and he paid for the blacktop. This year they sent a bill before Christmas and asked for money. I sent a check, but I inadvertently made it out to Beaver Court Homeowners, that how it was signed. Well, between Christmas and January 3rd, my father got into a head on collision. He had a stroke in the vehicle and ended up in Westchester. They called, they were hassling, I said he is in the hospital; he is not using the road. He never came out of Trauma ICU. So, we did not pay. So as far as this year they are annoyed that we did not pay. Second of all, the road is used a lot. His wife has a business without a Special Use Permit. I checked into it, operating a hair salon in her house.

Ms. Wygant: And, I can sign an affidavit, cause I went there yesterday.

Ms. Longinott: Cause she used to go there, to go there and get her haircut. She has a salon. So, that road is used primarily for business. And, we were generous to continue to pay even though we were not a part of that original sub-division. We were told legally we did not have to and yet we continued to do it. So, you know it’s …

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. Any of the Board Members have any questions or comments? 

Mr. Hughes: I have a comment, I wanted to make sure that the applicant understood that you just can’t put a member of your family in one of those buildings and look like you’re going to hook in this thing and get the meter running. It has to be the owner. I want to make sure you understand that.

Ms. Longinott: We understand that.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Ms. Longinott: We have our own homes.

Mr. Hughes: I understand that as well. Maybe if Mr. Donnelly could explain … Mike, could you go over the four things that are required to meet that use variance so that they can understand this clearly?

Chairperson Cardone: I think it’s in the document that he gave them.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donnelly: It is in the letter.

Mr. Hughes: So, I would suggest you read that and re-familiarize yourself with all of that stuff and maybe look to come back here …

Ms. Longinott: The letter we got today?

Mr. Hughes: I’m sorry?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Longinott: Well I would just like to know how come we got the letter today, as we’re standing here, how come it hasn’t been given to us sooner?

Mr. Donnelly: Well, I didn’t have any permission to give you the letter until I asked the Board. I offer it as something to try to help you, not in any other way.

Ms. Longinott: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other comments or questions? Would you like to have the Public Hearing held open until you can re-group and after looking at the letter and continue it next month?

Ms. Longinott: I don’t understand.

Ms. Wygant: I’m not, tell us where on this letter it says Special Use, it says Accessory Dwelling and Accessory Apartment and Special Permit.

Mr. Donnelly: Under the Accessory Dwelling that is a Special Permit that’s the first …

Chairperson Cardone: It is on page 4; the Use variance is on page 4 and goes into page 5.

Ms. Wygant: So this is what need to address is this variance right here?

Mr. Donnelly: I am saying if you can fit into any of these three categories, satisfy your criteria and present proof of that to the Board, they may then consider granting you relief under one of those three. Either an Accessory Special Permit, meeting those requirements, demonstration of non-conforming use meaning it’s always been there since before the Ordinance or Use variance and the criteria of a Use variance appear on the bottom of page 4 to the top of page 5.

Ms. Longinott: O.K. Can we use our whole entire property to prove this special hardship because we have the main house too that we had to gut and redo because …

Mr. Donnelly: For any of them the application relates to the entire lot.

Ms. Longinott: The entire lot not just the apartment because we that major hardship, there was $150,000 loan taken by my father to do that?

Mr. Donnelly: I believe that the proof of everything to do with the entire lot which is relevant to the Use variance…

Ms. Longinott: The entire lot?  

Ms. Donnelly: Yes.

Ms. Longinott: Are you saying that there is probably not a  (inaudible) chance for this to happen (inaudible)?

Mr. Donnelly: I think I tried to give you the three biggest hurdles you face for each of your requests. The fact that you inherited the property recently is probably fatal to your application for a Use variance. The fact that I don’t think that you can prove that the house was used, that the lot was used for two single family homes since before the Ordinance was enacted is probably fatal to your request for non-conforming use protection and the owner occupancy is the biggest hurdle to satisfy for the Accessory Use Special Permit although there are others listed there that you would also have to satisfy. I think you are in a difficult position and before you ask this Board to rule, I think you may want to reflect further and see whether or not you can make a more thorough presentation. That doesn’t guarantee success but it guarantees you your best chance cause you only get one bite at the apple here.

Ms. Longinott: It’s not impossible?

Mr. Donnelly: Nothing is impossible.

Mr. McKelvey: Jerry (Canfield), do you know when the Ordinance went in?  

Mr. Canfield: I believe Zoning went in in 1974.

Chairperson Cardone: So, are you requesting that we hold the Hearing open  …

Mr. Donnelly: …until the June meeting?

Chairperson Cardone: …until the June meeting?

Ms. Longinott: Yes, so what does that mean? We just come back in June and present our case?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Longinott: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: You won’t have to do all the mailings again.

Ms. Longinott: Good. Cause that was a lot …

Chairperson Cardone: If we close it, then you would have to …

Ms. Drake: Does she need to submit something before the actual meeting then so we have time to review it?

Chairperson Cardone: Right, it would be helpful if you would submit something to us, letting us know which of these three options you’re going to pursue.

Ms. Longinott: (inaudible) 

Mr. McKelvey: Before next months meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: Sorry, could you use the microphone because the air conditioner is on, we can’t hear. 

Chairperson Cardone: Jim, could you shut the air conditioning off, maybe that would help? 

Ms. Gennarelli: We couldn’t hear with the air conditioning off either.

Ms. Longinott: I am a schoolteacher, I am used to projecting my voice.

Ms. Gennarelli: I know, but we need to get it on the tape. Thank you.

Ms. Longinott: I believe the only one that is viable is the use one, correct? And, that’s not even a strong possibility so really what else do we have to work with, just the use one correct? 

Mr. Donnelly: I think that one may be the most difficult.

Ms. Longinott: Oh, which one would you suggest? 

Mr. Donnelly: I’m not your lawyer; I really can’t give you that advice. I’m trying to give you guidance.

Ms. Longinott: I know but lawyers are … can we see you tomorrow?

Mr. Donnelly: I’m disqualified from representing you.

Ms. Longinott: All right, so we should just look it over and see which one we can meet the most requirements for? O.K. We’re sorry. We’ve just never been through this before. 

Chairperson Cardone: That’s O.K.

Ms. Longinott: It’s all new to us. 

Chairperson Cardone: Shall we entertain a motion to hold the Hearing open?

Mr. Hughes: I move that we hold the Public Hearing open until they can come back again.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second it.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call. All in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 7:34 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:34 PM) 

TEDDI-ANN POST-AUERBACH

764 GARDNERTOWN ROAD, NBGH







(51-9-6) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity to build a new single family to replace an existing dwelling.

Chairperson Cardone: On our next application Teddi-Ann Post-Auerbach, 764 Gardnertown Road.  

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Hello, I’m here this evening to apply for a variance. I am trying to meet my variance for my front yard setback and my degree of non-conformity from the Zoning Board of Appeals. I have an existing house on 764 Gardnertown Road. It’s a single-family 1-story dwelling, I want to tear that house down and replace it with a 2-story single-family dwelling. The new home will be placed in the existing footprint of said house that is existing now.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?

Ms. Drake: Where about is the septic system located? Is that in the backyard?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: In the backyard and my well is in the front.

Ms. Drake: So you won’t be driving over the septic system to do your construction?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Oh, of course not no.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Manley: Just one quick question.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Yes.

Mr. Manley: You are tearing the entire house down, yes?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Correct, right down to (inaudible) floor.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Ms. Eaton: How many bedrooms in the present house?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Two.

Ms. Eaton: And you’re expanding to three?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Three, correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And you are replacing the deck and the porch?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Yes, it’s on the prints that you have and there were photos taken of the property and there is a photo with what the proposed house would look like sitting on said property. 

Ms. Eaton: Is the septic system large enough to handle the three bedrooms?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Yes, maam, it is.

Ms. Drake: O.K. Does that mean you’ve already redone it for the three bedrooms? Because it states on your application that it must be redone to accommodate the three bedrooms.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: I have, there is an existing 1000-gallon tank on the property now.

Mr. Hughes: Are you going to have the same footprint that covers the building now as your new building?

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. now, Jerry is there a problem with knocking that thing down and being out of time on that thing, or is the clock running? 

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. Hughes: Are they under any constraints about the footprint because of the timing of the demo?  

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other comments? I would ask for a motion to close the Hearing

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close this Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second it.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: This Hearing is closed. Thank you.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:37 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 9:01 PM)

TEDDI-ANN POST-AUERBACH

764 GARDNERTOWN ROAD, NBGH







(51-9-6) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity to build a new single family to replace an existing dwelling.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Teddi-Ann Post-Auerbach, 764 Gardnertown Road seeking area variances for the front yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity to build a new single family to replace an existing dwelling. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: I believe this is within the 500 ft of the State Highway?

Mr. Hughes: Hmm, Hm. 

Mr. Manley: 52. I’d like to request that we notify the County as required by Statute. 

Chairperson Cardone: And reserve decision until we get that report. Do I have a motion to that effect?

Mr. Hughes: I have a question if I may?


Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Mr. Hughes: Can we send that to the County with a condition while waiting on their response or would that be improper?

Mr. Donnelly: I think it would be improper for this reason, the Courts have said that if a referral is required until it is made and the clock is either run or the report is granted the Board has no jurisdiction to act. Just for the benefit of the applicant if you property is located within 500 ft of various things, like a State or County Highway, the Orange County Planning Department must be given an opportunity to report and the Board cannot act until it does. When we looked at the maps it appears that your property in all likelihood is within 500 ft. We don’t have any scale to do it for us but when the Board Members used their own recollections and we look at the tax maps it seems to be there and that means we cannot act until next month.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: May I ask a question? How come I wasn’t notified of this? I have all my ducks in a row and I’m thrown monkey wrench in. This is going to set me back so far.

Mr. Post-Auerbach: We’re already set back two months.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: As far as rental.

Chairperson Cardone: This is a rule that we must observe. I think that you heard that there are other applicants where we had sent the form to the County and we did not receive those back, because as a part of the Law, the County is allowed 30 days to respond.

Mr. Manley: Even if we had known at the time that the application was made, the application was made on May the 8th  so the County would have up to June 8th to make a decision, to send the Board response. So, even tonight we haven’t gotten any responses for anything that we sent out to them on May 11th. So yours wouldn’t have come back anyway, unfortunately.  

Mr. Post-Auerbach: Excuse me. I have a question, ________ lives on the corner of Lakeside and Gardnertown Road, he had to go for two variances to put up a garage and his garage is closer to 52 than our existing houses, how come he didn’t have to go through the County?

Chairperson Cardone: I believe that was a couple of years ago.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: It was last year.

Mr. Post-Auerbach: Two years ago.

Mr. McKelvey: Two years, at least two years. 

Mr. Manley: Its, that’s the Law that just went into place.

Mr. Post-Auerbach: As of what time?

Mr. Manley: I can’t give you the date.

Mr. Hughes: That’s not the issue here; the Law is in place, what the date is we have to adhere by that.

Mr. Post-Auerbach: Right, I agree with you Ron but (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: We’re not arguing with you, we’re trying to help you along.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: If the Board knew of this when I apply for the… how come that’s not told to us so we know, so the people other than just us that are applying for these things are aware of the fact that that also to me now is another setback. I am running along the line of a place to rent, now I’m not gonna have to go there. I gonna see if I can break my lease on that. I mean I am not going to pay any rent for a place that I don’t have any use for right at this point in time.

Mr. Manley: Wait a minute, the problem is though that if we act tonight without this going through the County that can be overturned and then you’re going to be in more trouble than if we had waited and we’re trying to do the right thing, this could be overruled and all your hard work is …

Ms. Post-Auerbach: I understand that but the only question that I have at this point in time is if everybody knows about this new County rule where you have to be so much feet from a County Road, how come its not posted so I could have investigated that and I could have that duck in a row too?

Chairperson Cardone: I think that’s a good point and I think that is something that could be added to the application so that people are aware of it.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: It should be I mean this is something that I was totally unaware of because if I knew that I could have went two months ago when I was doing the plan for my builder and found out …yes, you are 500 ft within a County Road. This is not fair.

Mr. Manley: This is, not if you know that, we have to send it out when you get your application and it would have went out May the 11th because that’s when all the referrals went out to the County so tonight you would not have know whether or not.

(Mr. Canfield and Ms. Drake are off to the side table measuring the Zoning Map) 

Ms. Post-Auerbach: (inaudible)

Mr. Manley: I understand what you’re saying you are trying to plan the building around that, I understand that.

Mr. Canfield: (inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, can you use that microphone please?

Mr. Canfield: Sure.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Canfield: Using the Official Zoning Map and using the scale depicted on the map one inch is 1500 feet. The scale, it’s approximately 750 feet from this lot the way the crow flies to Route 52. If you were to go linear footage the end of Gardnertown Road, take a left on Lakeside to 52 it’s even more as we scaled it, so. I don’t know if that sheds any light on your conversation.

Mr. Donnelly: With that kind of margin of error it sounds like it’s further than 500 no matter what you do.

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donnelly: That’s good news.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s good news. The question came up, some of the Members looked at it, the map that we had did not reflect that and that’s… 

Mr. Canfield: We didn’t request it because we didn’t think it was a question, so.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: May I make a suggestion?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: When you have people fill out these applications that should  (inaudible) duck on its way so they (inaudible) submit it at the same time. Because I mean really to me I was like  (inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Well the applicant doesn’t have to do anything on that; the Board Secretary is the one who contacts the County.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: I understand that but the applicant should be aware of that. (Inaudible) something totally … (inaudible) well, septic, yada, yada, yada …

Mr. Hughes: Teddi-Ann, the unfortunate part of the situation is it’s the applicants responsibility to know what Laws apply and it goes right back to that. Maybe our application form is incomplete that it didn’t have a check box for that and we will correct that from this point on.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: But this is just something that has been implemented recently and I agree with you it is a pain in the neck to deal with.

Ms. Post-Auerbach: I don’t think folks are aware of that, I don’t mean just for me but for the application.

Mr. McKelvey: It would give the applicant a chance to check.

Mr. Hughes: So do we dare condition this.

Mr. Donnelly: We don’t need to, it sounds like it’s further away.

Chairperson Cardone: We will take Jerry’s word for it.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. we’ll take…

Mr. Canfield: Oh, sure put me on the line.

Chairperson Cardone: We have it on the record.

Mr. Donnelly: That’s what you’re here for Jerry.

Mr. McKelvey: What was your motion?

Mr. Hughes: The motion would have to be amended, no? 

Mr. Manley: I withdraw my motion.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Kunkel: I’ll move for approval.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call – 

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

 Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 9:10 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:38 PM) 

DAVID & ROSEMARIE ARCURI

9 ROSE ESTATES, WALDEN







(30-1-5.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build a 2-story addition on the residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant David and Rosemarie Arcuri, 9 Rose Estates, Walden.  

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Arcuri: Hi, we have an existing 2-story house at 9 Rose Estates and we’d like to put an addition on our house. Actually we have a 1-car garage, an existing 1-car garage and what we propose to do is to make it a 2-car garage and then build up above the existing garage and the new garage to complete a second story on the house, for the addition. In order to do that we would have to get a variance for the side yard because we would have to go out an additional 12 feet to do that to accommodate for the second garage.

Ms. Eaton: The addition would be a 1-car garage and above the garage will be living space, above the 2-car garage?

Ms. Arcuri: We’re adding a bathroom, not adding a bathroom, replacing our existing bathroom enlarging it. The rest is going to be storage. Also adding a playroom behind the garages.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Arcuri: Excuse me?

Ms. Eaton: On the second level, a playroom?

Ms. Arcuri: No, no. 

Chairperson Cardone: There is no second level to the garages?

Ms. Arcuri, No, not right now.

Chairperson Cardone: The garage that’s there right now is that the garage we are talking about?

Ms. Arcuri: We have a 1-car garage right now.

Chairperson Cardone: Hm, hmm.

Ms. Arcuri: There is no second story on it right now.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Arcuri: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And that is going to remain?

Ms. Arcuri: What we want to do, we want to add a second garage and build up.

Chairperson Cardone: A second garage next to?

Ms. Arcuri: Yes, attached, right attached to that one.

Chairperson Cardone: And then build up over the second garage but not the first one?

Ms. Arcuri: No, built up over both.

Mr. McKelvey: You’re not adding bedrooms?

Ms. Arcuri: No. We are adding a playroom behind the garages.

Chairperson Cardone: Why couldn’t you just go out toward the back rather than getting closer to the line here? Right now you’re 38 feet away and this would bring you 26 feet away.

Ms. Arcuri: I’m not sure what you mean.

Mr. Hughes: This diagram here …

Chairperson Cardone: You mean an addition back here rather than over here?

Ms. Arcuri: Well this is the first garage …

Chairperson Cardone:  Hm, hmm.

Ms. Arcuri: … here is the first garage; this would be the second garage (inaudible) we can’t really go to far (inaudible) we’ve got perimeter drainage …

Chairperson Cardone:  Any other questions, comments?

Ms. Eaton: This will not be made into a 2-family house?

Ms. Arcuri: No.

Mr. Arcuri: No.

Mr. Hughes: Will the garage door remain on the garage that’s there now?

Ms. Arcuri: The garage door?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Arcuri: No, we’re going to buy two new doors, so the match.

Mr. Hughes: So, you’re going to take the front of the garage that’s there now and put two doors there, is that what you’re saying?

Ms. Arcuri: If we get the variance we are going add another 12 feet, we’ll have two garage doors.

Mr. Donnelly: One on the existing garage and one new, is that what you’re saying?

Ms. Arcuri: Correct.

Ms. Drake: You are not going to tear down the old garage?

Ms. Arcuri: No, we’re just taking off the smaller roof, well, then we’re just going up on both garages.

Mr. Hughes: So, you new garage is going to go over the top of the old one, is that what you’re saying, is the second floor will cover the whole thing?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: I don’t know your project, you need to help me, I got ...

Mr. Arcuri: O.K. The existing garage is a 1-story.

Mr. Hughes: Yup, is the new garage going to be over the top of it or on the side of it?

Ms. Arcuri: On the side of it, right next to it.

Mr. Arcuri: The new garage is going to be right on the side of the old garage.

Mr. Hughes: Well, I have a diagram here that shows something in dotted line and it doesn’t look like it’s over the top of that garage. It looks like it’s off to the side. Is that right or is that a misprint? You see here is your separation between the house and the garage.

Ms. Arcuri: This is the front of the house here. O.K.? Here is our existing garage right here. We want to go out another 12 feet to add another garage.

Mr. Hughes: And, then this is going to wraparound behind?

Ms. Arcuri: Well this is going to be a garage here; this is going to be a playroom here.

Mr. Hughes: I see. And, how tall is this part of that building going to be?

Ms. Arcuri: Here are the plans.

Chairperson Cardone: We didn’t have a copy of the plans; it makes it easer for us if we have …

Mr. Hughes: O.K. This will make it a lot easier, yes. Let me take a look at this quickly.

Ms. Drake: Will there be access to the playroom from the house or do go through … only from the garage?

Ms. Arcuri: No from inside the house.

Mr. Hughes: All right, I see what’s going on here now. Anybody else want to see this? Your variance in height that you’re requesting is for the garage?

Ms. Arcuri: I’m sorry?

Mr. Hughes: It’s for the new garage? The height?  Jerry?

Mr. Arcuri: No, it’s not the height; it’s the side yard.

Chairperson Cardone: Just side yards.

Mr. Hughes: I’ve two packages combined here then, I’ve got all kinds of stuff going on here. It says here …

Chairperson Cardone: It says side yard.

Mr. Hughes: Height variance, two side yards …

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Arcuri: That’s not us.

Chairperson Cardone: It’s existing 27/64’ and requesting 26/53’.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. So, then there’s no height.

Ms. Arcuri: No.

Mr. Manley: That’s what happens when you buy those glasses at the Dollar Store.

Mr. Hughes: I found them in the gutter.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments?

Mr. Manley: Mr. Canfield, has your Department had any opportunity to review the plans at all?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Manley: O.K. did everything look to be in order, besides the side yards? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes, just that variance.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone from the public who like to address this application? Any further questions?

Mr. McKelvey: Do we still have to wait for the reply from the County?

Mr. Donnelly: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have the reply from the County?

Ms. Gennarelli: The County has 30 days to respond, they haven’t responded yet.

Chairperson Cardone: They haven’t responded yet?

Ms. Gennarelli: No.

Mr. Hughes: Did we get a response from the County on any of these?

Ms. Gennarelli: Not yet.

Mr. Hughes: Not on any of them?

Ms. Gennarelli: Not yet.

Mr. Donnelly: There’s only a few that had to go?

Mr. McKelvey: Do you understand what we’re saying the County has to review, has 30 days to review this?

Ms. Arcuri: I didn’t know that.

Mr. McKelvey: That’s because you are on a Highway.

Ms. Drake: You are within a certain distance from a County Highway.

Mr. McKelvey: County Highway.

Mr. Donnelly: It was sent to the County on May 8th but they have 30 days to respond and they have not. So, the Board cannot act this evening.

Mr. Arcuri: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Can I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Thank you.

Mr. Arcuri: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: I just wanted to explain to you what that means. We will not make a decision this evening. We won’t act on it until we get the report from the County.

Ms. Drake: And, that’ll be next month.

Chairperson Cardone: And that will be at next month’s meeting.

Mr. Arcuri: So, should we be present at next month’s meeting or …(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: You would just be notified. If you want to be present, you can certainly be present but you do not have to be.

Mr. Arcuri: O.K. Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:48 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:48 PM) 

JERZY KROL SR.



10 BRIARWOOD CRESCENT, NBGH







(88-2-9) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and the side yards setbacks and increasing the degree of non-conformity for the side yards and the front yard setbacks and maximum lot building coverage, maximum surface coverage to build a rear addition and side garage on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Jerzy Krol Sr at 10 Briarwood Crescent.  

Mrs. Krol: I am Mary Krol. My husband and I have occupied this residence since 1973.

Chairperson Cardone: Could you hold on for just a moment?

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry; the mailings all are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Now you may proceed.

Mrs. Kroll: We are asking the Board for a variance in our rear yard setback and the side yard and we would also like to put an attached garage. Our house is very small. I think we’re just a little over 900 sq ft and with grandchildren over the years we have definitely outgrown it. My husband is 100% disabled veteran and we would like to stay in the Town of Newburgh. We appreciate the services that are provided. We have just enjoyed living in the Town and we ask that the Board find favor for our variance.

Chairperson Cardone: You have two sheds are they both going to stay?

Mrs. Krol: If allowed we’d like to keep one, but the other one would definitely come down if it needed to come down that would not be a problem.

Chairperson Cardone: And, which one, the metal or the frame shed?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: The metal shed would be removed.

Mrs. Krol: That has to be removed in order to put up the new building.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s what I thought when I looked at it.

Ms. Eaton: Is this a 1-car or a 2-car garage?

Ms. Krol: Just one.

Ms. Eaton: One.

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Manley: For the next two that are on the agenda, I feel that I should disclose that I am affiliated or have been affiliated in the past with the two future applicants. Therefore, I think in the interest of the Board I should probably recuse myself. I believe there’s enough Members to hear the case.  

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I have a couple. It says that you are trying to increase your building lot coverage from 10% to 35.37%. Is there any way you can reconfigure this and still get the same amount of square footage you need? 

Mr. Krol, Jr.: That wouldn’t be possible with the way that the lot is designed. 

Mr. Hughes: What about going up instead of out?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: The problem with going up is the foundation would not be able to support any additional weight. The house was built in the 1950’s, early 1950’s. It’s 2 x 3 exterior wall and 2 x 2 interior partitions and one of the reasons to go on the back, to put the addition on the back was to maybe in the future redo the front part of the house so that it would be more to Code.

Mr. Hughes: These are only 110 ft deep lots, huh?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And, 70 ft wide.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s R-1 there too.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: The size of the addition is 36 ft x 30?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: Yes, the existing house now is 36 ft long x I believe 26 ft wide and it would simply go the length of the house and come back 30 feet. There is a porch that is on the existing house now that really, that square footage is already there so you’re not really adding a full 30 ft. It would only be like maybe 18 feet from the footprint of the porch. Or more, I can’t remember.

Ms. Eaton: What size did you say the current house is?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: It’s I believe 20, 26.10 by 36…

Mrs. Krol: I think it’s 39.

Mr. Krol, Jr.: 39.

Mr. Hughes: So this addition will near double what’s there now?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Does your immediate family live in this house now?

Mrs. Krol: Yes, we do.

Mr. Hughes: Are there children and grandchildren living there as well?

Mrs. Krol: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And you have Town sewer and Town water?

Mrs. Krol: Yes, we do.

Mr. Hughes: So, now your Bulk Table Schedule 3 maximum surface of 20% says you’ll have 41.49% on this build out. That’s really going some. What prompted the need for the doubling of the house at this point?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: Well, my father lives in the home, he is 100% disabled. He has neuropathy very bad in his legs and part of the problem with the house the way that it is and its laid out, in order for him to have access in the home in the future as his disability would increase there is no way to work with what’s there and…

Mrs. Krol: The home is very small and it’s very hard for him to get around. He is banging into everything all the time, which aggravates the neuropathy in his feet, and because of his limited income now because of his disability, he is no longer able to work. We looked at all aspects and it was cheaper to add on than for us to get a new mortgage and to move.

Ms. Eaton: Will it be made handicap accessible in the front or in the back?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: It will be made handicap accessible all away around. 

Mrs. Krol: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: Inside and out?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: Absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: Now if you are going to add on to this, will you be able to put a ramp in the front of the building without having further non-conforming problems?

Mrs. Krol: I don’t think that we would need a ramp. The step to get into the house is very small. You don’t even need to step up. We get a baby stroller in and out of there all the time without any problem.

Ms. Drake: Will you actually be removing the existing house to reconfigure the inside?

Mrs. Krol: Just the porch, the back patio porch.

Mr. Hughes: Is that where the boat is parked or whatever it is that is under the tarp?

Mrs. Krol: I’m sorry?

Mr. Krol, Jr.: Yes. All that stuff will be removed.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Donnelly: I didn’t get the names, Ms. Krol. May I have your names?

Mrs. Krol: My name is Mary Krol. He is my son, Jerzy Krol, Jr. 

Mr. Donnelly: Very good, thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Just one moment, Mr. Mattina, you can use this mic if you want.

Mr. Mattina: Just one thing about the handicap accessible, they did give something for ramps that we can go 5 foot from the property line if it is required.

Mrs. Krol: If we needed it?

Mr. Hughes: Not that they prefer it that way but they will allow it because of these types of situations.

Mrs. Krol: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else, thank you. Thank you for answering those questions.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Mr. Manley – Recused.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Thank you.

Mrs. Krol: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:57 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                (Resumption for decision: 9:10 PM)

JERZY KROL SR.



10 BRIARWOOD CRESCENT, NBGH







(88-2-9) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and the side yards setbacks and increasing the degree of non-conformity for the side yards and the front yard setbacks and maximum lot building coverage, maximum surface coverage to build a rear addition and side garage on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Jerzy Krol Sr. at 10 Briarwood Crescent seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and the side yards setbacks and increasing the degree of non-conformity for the side yards and the front yard setbacks and maximum lot building coverage, maximum surface coverage to build a rear addition and side garage on residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I’m really concerned about the lot coverage and they are doubling the size of the house at this phase in their life, is there something else going on here that we are not aware of? If the guy and his wife and his kid are living there even if there is grandchildren involved why would you all of a sudden need to double the size of your residence and cover over almost 46% of the lot coverage? To me it shows a 6 ½ foot alley down one side without it being a driveway, how would you ever get any fire equipment in there or anything? Isn’t there a 10 foot ruling on the side of the building to the next perimeter? To me there is just too much going on on that little thing.

Chairperson Cardone: Well, there is, there’s currently, they are not increasing the side yard. It’s 10’6” and that’s remaining 10’6” and the ..

Mr. Hughes: On the left or the right?

Chairperson Cardone: …the increase on the other side goes from 33 to 17. So they’re both within that 10 feet.

Mr. Hughes: But one is just 6 inches over the 10 feet.

Ms. Drake: But, that’s not changing.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, that’s not changing.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: That already exists.

Mr. Hughes: But now if you look at the percentages of what’s required for your bulk requirements, they’re up to 45.46%, I forget…

Ms. Drake: 41.5.

Mr. Hughes: 41.5, that’s a lot of coverage and again my question goes back to, why do you need to double the size of your house now?

Ms. Eaton: Wider doorways, wider for a handicap person.

Chairperson Cardone: There is for handicapped, anytime you have to make a building handicapped accessible, every room requires more area than you normally would have.

Mr. Hughes: Hmm, hm.

Chairperson Cardone: I mean a bathroom would probably be almost twice the size.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: What are they 3 ft 6 doors required, Jerry, hallways 4 ft?

Mr. Canfield: 42 inch doors (inaudible)

Mr. Donnelly: In terms of the character of the neighborhood, if you look at the plan, it looks like the neighbors’ garage is right on the property line.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. That whole thing there, they are all 70 ft lots.

Mr. Donnelly: So, in terms of the character of that immediate neighborhood it’s many non-compliance issues as there are, it’s sort of consistent with what’s there.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donnelly: It’s the way it looks.

Chairperson Cardone: The lot is small; there isn’t room to go anywhere.

Ms. Drake: All the houses are pretty close.

Mr. McKelvey: Well see that’s one of the pieces of property that changed to R-1.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. And he gave the reason for not going up because you had suggested going up, I had thought the same thing when I saw it. Why not go up? But he was saying that it could not, first of all the handicap issue and also the construction wouldn’t hold it.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donnelly: Were all of these non-conformities come into existence when the re-zoning occurred? 

Mr. Hughes: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Not all of them.

Mr. Canfield: Not all of them, the degree of them became more severe because the R-1 is more restrictive than the previous R-3.

Mr. Hughes: That whole row of housing up there are all 70 ft lots and the biggest ones are 150 deep. Most of them average out at 110. So, they are about .33 acres, you know, it’s not much.

Mr. McKelvey: Here’s a picture of the development.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: This is an aerial view.

Mr. Donnelly: Oh, O.K.

Chairperson Cardone:  Any further discussion? Do I have a motion for approval on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I make a motion for approval.  

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call – 

John McKelvey: Yes

Brenda Drake: Yes

Ruth Eaton: Yes

Ronald Hughes:  No

Robert Kunkel: Yes 

James Manley: Abstain

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 9:14 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 24, 2007                               (Time Noted – 7:57 PM) 

DANIEL SCHWARZBECK


12 PADDOCK PLACE, NBGH







(56-3-44.2) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for maximum height, maximum allowed 1000 sq ft for accessory structures and the maximum storage of (4) four vehicles to build a 24’x36’garage (accessory structure).

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Daniel Schwarzbeck, 12 Paddock Place.  

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Before we start, I just wanted to make a comment, as I mentioned at the beginning the Members of the Board go out to look at all of the properties. I could not get access to your property.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That may be that I have a dog and I have a handicapped …

Chairperson Cardone: There was a gate and it was closed.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s correct. I have a handicapped child as well.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: So, there’s reasons that the gate is closed.

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyway that we can provide for the Members of the Board to be able to get onto the property …

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone:  …at a time when someone is there so that we can get a look at what we are talking about?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Oh, you’ll hear me explain to, what are my intents of having the garage is I want to re-list it historically so the public can enjoy the property. So, you’re more than welcome to get on the property. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: If there is a specific time that would probably be better and I’ll make sure that it’s open, that’s all. 

Mr. McKelvey: The problem is, is that we’re not all available at the same time.

Chairperson Cardone: Plus we all cannot go there at the same time because that would constitute a meeting. So, we can’t …

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Just to try to satisfy everybody…

Chairperson Cardone: …we can’t go more than three people at one time.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: What would be a better time, morning, afternoon? Only reason is being Paddock is a very busy road.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I have a special needs child and I’m taking a risk of leaving the gate open.

Chairperson Cardone: Well, would it be possible for us to call and …?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: ... and then, let you know so that somebody would be there and …

Mr. Schwarzbeck: More than happy to accommodate that, not a problem.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would leave your number with us, any of the Members … I think one Board Member did get onto the property.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, it was open the day I was there.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: But the others did were not able to.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Certainly not a problem.

Mr. Hughes: Could you give us that phone number?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Sure. 000-0000, my wife’s name is Christina. She is home with one of my children.

Mr. McKelvey: That mic comes off, you can hand hold that, just pull it out rather than bend down, hold it.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Proceed.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Yeah, I am requesting variance to put a 24 x 36 garage for storage on my property which is 2.2 acres in Meadow Hill. I own a 1790 farmhouse. It was once the Holt Estate. I had purchased it from _________ about 4 years ago and my intent was to restore the house and again to re-list it historically. Some of my hardships, I have currently no storage in the house itself. The basement, the house is 217 years old, and has certainly evident water problems. There’s no attic space or closet space in the saltbox farmhouse due to the fact that back in the revolutionary days they taxed every room, if it was a closet. So, there is currently no closets in the house. And, my current garage has household storage in it and at its maximum capacity. And, lastly I have again handicapped special needs child that the State and the County come in and I have apparatus and therapy equipment that I have to store that takes up a lot of room as well. So I am requesting dispensation for storage, height and an additional bay. The storage is some of the stuff that I just explained. The height is a requirement to meet the design and specification of a historic saltbox house and the specifications that I took for this design come from a house on 207, a younger farmhouse and if you’d like me to approach I have pictures of that. I’d be more than happy to show the Board that.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, please.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: O.K.

(Mr. Schwarzbeck approached with pictures)

Mr. Schwarzbeck: So the design of the saltbox is … the height is needed to match the design of the current garage. And, once again its listed historically in Newburgh and it once was in Washington, DC and I would like to meet my storage needs, as well as take care of my son and my family and be able to re-list it historically so the public can enjoy it. It’s one of the oldest, older homes in Newburgh and me and my wife are working diligently to restore it. I did supply a survey to give you an opportunity to see the plot of land.

Chairperson Cardone: When you finish you would have storage for how many vehicles?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: There would be storage for three vehicles cause I currently don’t have any storage in my existing garage. So, I would have three vehicles.

Chairperson Cardone: And, right now you have a 2-car garage?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I have a 2-car garage with a 16 ft door, correct, that was built in 1951.

Mr. Hughes: And you want that to stay.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Yes sir. That’s currently at 17 ft, the peak and I’m requesting 22.9 with the block to match the historic design of saltbox. 

Chairperson Cardone: And you’re proposing another 2-car garage?

Mr. Hughes: Three (3).

Mr. Schwarzbeck: 3-car garage.

Chairperson Cardone: 3-car garage. 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I have two trucks and an older pick up truck. And, if I can’t …

Chairperson Cardone: Can you cut that back to a 2-car garage?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I did talk to the builder and as long as I meet the … if I can put another 16 ft and a 9 ft, I’ll have two doors on it, if that’s the contingency. The storage is the big thing. So, it wouldn’t look right if I had two 9 ft doors on it. So, if I’m allowed dispensation for a 16 ft and a 9 ft that would leave me three doors not four doors.

Mr. Hughes: Well it isn’t really so many, how many doors you have it’s many square feet you have for car storage.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So, it’s an enigma within itself. Jerry, do you have any comments on that part of it?

Chairperson Cardone: 16 ft would be for a 2-car garage, correct?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Well it’s certainly not easy to get two cars into a 16 ft door, the vehicles today ... to be perfectly honest with you.

Mr. McKelvey: But you are stating you want the two and a three-car garage and we’re only allowing four in the Town. 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Yeah, well I can appreciate that but I have no basement, I have no storage, I have no attic. In Meadow Hill, in the 38 mailings I sent out everyone else has an attic. These houses were built in 1965. This is a 217-year-old house. I am really at a challenge. Not only that I have to store things for my child that that’s a hardship. I didn’t anticipate having a handicapped child. If you’d like to talk to the State to see what they provide us, therapy wise, I’d be more than happy to do that too.

Chairperson Cardone:  What I would suggest is, is instead of a garage door if you’re using it primarily for storage, put another type of door.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: My purpose was to, I have three vehicles, the storage would go upstairs, it’s 11 x 7 x 36, it doesn’t run the full length of the structure. There would be stairs in the back and I would put storage upstairs. It’s just not for vehicles but I do have three vehicles that I would like to accommodate.

Mr. McKelvey: You can’t use 2-car garage on the house. 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I have, everything is full to capacity. I have no basement, I have no attic, I have no closets.

Mr. Hughes: Do you store vehicles in that 2-car garage?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No sir.

Mr. Hughes: So it’s strictly just storage for your medical equipment and things of that nature?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That is correct.

Mr. Hughes: What about removing the doors there?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: The 16 ft door?

Mr. Hughes: And put a big utility door but not a garage door and leave all the vehicles in the other, then you’ve got what you need.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That would be an excellent idea, I just spent $3000, two years ago on a Carriage style door to match the house.

Mr. Hughes: That’s this?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No, that is the house on 207, comes from a younger farmhouse and that’s exactly what the garage would look like. That’s a saltbox design and if you flip through it, you can see the steepness in the back is why I need  (tape went off) 

(can they be transferred?) (requires 16’ & 9” down)

Mr. Hughes:  … and then put a utility door on your two-car garage now and eliminate the possibility of vehicles being in there? 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: You’re saying to close up the 16 ft space?

Mr. Hughes: Put a different type of door on it.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: What type of door?

Mr. Hughes: A utility type door.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I have to get things in and out of it though.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. So, if you had a pair of swing doors or even another garage door, when you’ve eliminated one of those then you’d have all your vehicles out in your new barn and your storage next to your house.

Mr. McKelvey: What he is saying is move the door off the house.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I understand that. The door is 16 ft; I spent almost $4000 on it. I’m going to take it off and move it to the new garage? My plan was to take, as a contingency, is to give me a 16 ft and a 9 door and I wouldn’t have three. I get in and out of for my storage; it’s a garage door. What can I do? I’m challenged with my family. I’m trying to do the right thing so the public can enjoy it. I need storage. I guess I’m asking for help.

Mr. Hughes: We would like to help you but I don’t think you understand what we’re restricted by. We can only allow you a maximum of a 4-car garage, no matter where it is on your property, whether it’s attached or detached.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: So you’ll give me the height, you’ll give me the square footage if I put two doors on it?

Mr. Hughes: Well, no, we’re not  …

Chairperson Cardone: He didn’t say that.

Mr. Hughes: …not in the position to bargain like that.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No, I’m just saying I think the door is the …

Mr. Hughes: Maybe Mike, could you enlighten a little?

Mr. Donnelly: Well you could grant more by variance but the limit of storage of vehicles on site is four (4) not five (5). And, obviously if you create garages with five (5) bays you are going to be storing, or someone - someday along the line, will store five (5) vehicles there and that is prohibited.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: And that’s why I’m here today not to put five (5) but three (3).

Mr. Donnelly: Well, but what the Board is saying is, if you had five (5) doors you’re needs may be for storage but the house is going to have five (5) bays to somebody in the future, whereas, if you limit it to something less than that you would not need the variance.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Understood. I don’t think I’m going anywhere for a long time, God willing.

Mr. Donnelly: Well the variance travels with the land it will be there forever and you won’t be here forever.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That is true. So, my other contingency is, if I can’t work this out is it feasible for me to sell it and subdivide it, in Meadow Hill?

Ms. Eaton: Did you sub-divide it already? There’s new houses on Jodphur? So, you didn’t sub-divide it? 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No.

Ms. Eaton: You want what you have; you don’t plan on sub-dividing that?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s right. When I moved in I had fenced the property and that’s one of the reasons you couldn’t get in because of my situation with my children. It’s certainly a unique situation, not everyday you come across this property in Meadow Hill nor the extent of the age of the house.

Mr. Hughes: Another thing you have to consider to, you suggested you wanted to be re-entered onto the historic register, better do what you want to do now before you get on the register because then you are limited to what you can do.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: You are absolutely correct. And the only way to do this, to allow people to come see it, is I have a lot of stuff in my house that needs to be stored and that’s why I’m building it.

Mr. McKelvey: Our problem is if we grant the five (5)-car garage we’re opening up a can of worms. Right Mike? (Inaudible) came in.

Mr. Donnelly: Certainly if we grant the variance it can be used in the future for five (5) cars and that is the variance he is asking for.

Mr. Hughes: It is precedential in its nature, although each case is reviewed on its own merits. My question to you now would be, what is there with a four (4) car garage that you can happily live with on your complex there? That’s what we’re boiled down to.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Right, so …

Mr. Hughes: So, you move a door up, the two (2) cars that’s there now and put one small door and three (3) out on the other one and you’ve got it covered. 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Or, will the Board allow two (2) doors, two 9ft doors and I’ll have to live with the storage, to the right of it? I’ll just have to design it that way.

Mr. Hughes: Can you more properly describe that? In other words with a diagram or something that shows where the doors are on both of the buildings?

Mr. Schwarzbeck:  Well I would have to center it, that’s all.

Mr. Hughes: Hm, hmm.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I’d have to center it to 36 ft, right? It’s 9, 9, 9 …

Mr. Hughes: Well that’s up to you, the esthetics of it is going to be your final touch I can’t tell you to put what on your building.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No, but as long as I, if I …

Chairperson Cardone: You’re saying leave the 16 ft that you already have and then have two 9 ft on the new addition.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No, no, no.

Chairperson Cardone: No?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I’m saying is the structure that I’m presenting today …

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: …the 24 x 36.

Chairperson Cardone: Hm, hmm.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Instead of having 9, 9 and 9, I’ll put 9 and 9 and I’ll just put a window for the storage, the extra storage. Then I won’t have the third bay, right?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Right?

Mr. McKelvey: That’s your best bet.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Are you always going to go in that building through a garage door or are you going to have a people door there as well? 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Well, as that design, if the plans show, it would have design, it has utility doors on both sides.

Mr. Hughes: I see.

Mr. Schwarzbeck:  Right, so I can get in and out of there through just a metal door.

Mr. Hughes: A person.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you for answering those questions.

Chairperson Cardone: That takes care of the issue.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That would be fine, I would certainly appreciate that understanding in a sense that I’ll put two (2) 9 ft doors and grant me the 36 and the height of the 22.9 and I should be O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: Does the Board have any questions involving the height and the maximum accessory structure, which is 1739?

Mr. Hughes: 1739?

Ms. Eaton: 1739 or is it 12 ..?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No, that is, 

Chairperson Cardone: That’s what it says here.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: …no that’s, its 1296 ..

Ms. Eaton: Somewhere in the application there’s …

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I corrected that, when I called the builder it doesn’t run the full length of upstairs. It’s 11 x 7 x 36.

Ms. Eaton: Here it is back here.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, it’s in the back.

Chairperson Cardone: I’m going on the one from the Building Department.

Mr. Hughes: So, you’re storage area …

Mr. Schwarzbeck:  The storage area is not the full length of …

Chairperson Cardone: Joe (Mattina) is that correct? Which is correct, Joe? 

Ms. Gennarelli: The applicant had submitted that one that, it says ‘from the applicant’.

Mr. Mattina: Adding the old one would be over 2000’.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That would be true if ran the whole length of the upstairs.

Mr. McKelvey: Who made the correction?

Ms. Gennarelli: That’s from the applicant.

Mr. McKelvey: The applicant?

Chairperson Cardone: That’s from the applicant but I need to need what the Building Inspector says.

Mr. Mattina: On the total square footage, he adds the 875 existing but with this new one he is going to add 864 that is where we came up with the 1739. He’s going to have 1739 total accessory structure with this new structure.

Ms. Drake: That includes the barn then, you’re saying?

Mr. Mattina: That includes the 1st floor of the barn and the 1st floor of this accessory structure that he is planning on building.

Ms. Drake: The existing barn?

Mr. Mattina: No, the one he plans on building, when he builds it he will have a total of 1739’ accessory structure.

Ms. Eaton: It’s not just that one building its …?

Mr. Mattina: The new one is added in to the 875 that’s existing.

Ms. Eaton: And, that’s from the garage that’s …?

Mr. Mattina: The proposed garage, with the proposed garage he’ll wind up with a footprint of 1739 sq ft. 

Mr. Hughes: Now, I realize in your description that you said that you were taking saltbox and replicating the scale of the slope of the building that exists and that the garage would be in scale as well. Now you’re talking about using the inside of your truss as the storage area that runs down probably a little bit better than a third of that core area. However, you have a 12 / 12 pitch on one side and a 12 / 8 pitch on the other.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: And, the reason for that is my existing house when you look at the front of it, the reason for the additional height not only for the storage but to fit the saltbox windows above the doors. That’s the purpose of that.

Mr. Hughes: The eyebrow windows?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I’m sorry?

Mr. Hughes: The short eyebrow windows?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Exactly.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. If you can reconfigure that then you don’t even need your height variance, you can knock that down another foot and a half, two feet. Right now you’re looking for 7 ½ feet over max.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s correct.

Mr. Hughes: That’s a lot to give when you only having that center core as the storage. If you drop that (inaudible) and get the 12 x 12 down and get the 12 x 8 down you can lower your top peak…

Mr. Schwarzbeck: But I loose my 11.

Mr. Hughes: Well why do you need 11 on a second floor?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Well, that’s a good point too, but it was originally to get the windows above the doors …

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. O.K.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s why it was raised up, to match the house.

Mr. Hughes: You’re way into the woods here as far as being over with everything here. The bulk tables tell you that 1000 sq ft for an accessory structure is what you’re looking for … you’ve got 17 already and you’re looking for more and more and more. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: You’re saying the new building is 864?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: On the bottom floor.  

Mr. McKelvey: You’re saying … the barn?

Mr. Mattina: The new building is 864 and he has 875 existing, so the total when it’s all done is 1739.

Mr. McKelvey: You’re talking this?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: These two?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. This is the 875 square footage existing.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. And this is used …

Mr. Hughes: And that’s the second floor.

Mr. Mattina: And then the 864 and so the total is 1739 when you’re done.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. You don’t add the second floor in there, you just…? 

Mr. Mattina: No.

Mr. McKelvey: Just the building, just the footprint then?

Mr. Mattina: Right, it would be 1739 total.

Mr. McKelvey: Do you understand that?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Not exactly, no.

Mr. McKelvey: You’ve got a frame barn there.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I’m sorry?

Mr. McKelvey: You have a frame barn on the property.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I have a frame barn, that’s correct. 

Mr. McKelvey: And how many square feet is that is what we are saying, that’s …

Chairperson Cardone: 875.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: The barn is preexisting accessory structure; it’s 109 years old.

Mr. McKelvey: But, you’re adding more …

Mr. Schwarzbeck: It doesn’t do, serve me anything historically but historically. 

Mr. McKelvey: …you’re adding more to the property and you are only allowed 1000 sq ft.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Well, I can appreciate that but it was put up 109 years ago. There is no purpose for that. I’ve worked with the State. I have a letter right here, to try to preserve that thing. Right? And they have declined based on the fact that there was no monies in the budget to do that. They came to my house and met with me and they said structurally it’s not accessible. Interior and exterior needs work. So, if you’d like to see that, I would love to use that barn to put stuff in but you know what it was built 109 years ago. It leaks. When the State tells you you shouldn’t be in it, you don’t go in it, it’s locked. So, if you want to account for that I can appreciate that but I’m handcuffed. Would you like me to knock that down? That doesn’t serve the purpose for the Town, aesthetically, historically.

I am sure the State would love to hear that. I would have to knock my barn down. I might as well sub-divide it, the property. I bet the residents of Meadow Hill love that. I’ve been in Meadow Hill for forty years. I moved a block away to try to do the right thing and I’m worrying about a barn that’s 109 years old that I can’t do anything with. I don’t think that’s fair. Every hardship that I have presented I had no control over. 

Chairperson Cardone: Would you like to submit a copy of the letter for the record?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: Is this a copy?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No, that’s the original.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would just give a copy of it to the Secretary because we have to hold it open anyway because we have to get to the property.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s fine. But I appreciate (inaudible). So, just so I understand that, now that’s the difference in the square footage?  

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you use the mic?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Oh, I’m sorry. So now I understand it correctly that’s the difference in the square footage?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: So we all agree on that? Cause it wasn’t presented to me, the square footage, when I spoke to the builder on the existing structure is 1296. And that was not explained to me when I went to the Town to understand this. I even went to the builder to clarify it and they … it’s 1296 with the loft inside. So the 1700 is because of a 109 year old barn that I can’t do a thing with.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Eaton: Do you plan on having any utilities out to that structure? Water, sewer?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: The newer structure?

Ms. Eaton: Electricity?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Electricity, that’s it.

Chairperson Cardone: And the old barn has nothing?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: The barn has the meter on it, goes from the street to the pole to the house …

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s the only thing in there.

Chairperson Cardone: No water and electricity …

Mr. Schwarzbeck: No. They estimate it to be 109 years old, they said it could be older.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: How are you determining 1200 sq ft?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: 1296 sq ft?

Chairperson Cardone: They were adding the two levels.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: That’s the two levels inside.

Chairperson Cardone: They were not counting the older structure.

Mr. McKelvey: He has to do both?

Mr. Mattina: No, we do the footprint.

Mr. McKelvey: Just the footprint is all you have to do on the new one?

Chairperson Cardone: Right. He didn’t do that. The builder did that.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: The builder, I had plans that are included in there.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah. And he was the one that came up with the 864.

Mr. Mattina: What’s that.

Mr. McKelvey: The new building would be 864?

Mr. Mattina: Right. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Mattina: It’s the old one, when you’re adding in the old barn you’d be over the 1000.

Mr. Hughes: Hmm.

Mr. McKelvey: Do you understand what I’m saying?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I understand exactly what you’re saying.

Mr. McKelvey: You don’t need the second floor, the square footage in there.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I guess the thing that we’re tripping up here is the barn. The barn is 25 x 39 with a 26 ft (inch) peak. Now, I didn’t build that either.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. We just have to get all the information. We’re not trying to give you a hard time. 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I’m not either … I understand that.

Chairperson Cardone: We just need to get all of the information and I think that once we get on the property and get a chance to look at it we’ll have a better idea also.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Agreed. But, I just don’t want to walk away thinking that a structure that a lot of people don’t have on their property, not too many people in this Town, that’s going to be indifferent because of the square footage of what I’m trying to do. If I could put all my storage in, I would do that. Upstairs is a big thing in that barn, but …

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions?

Ms. Eaton: In order to contact your wife to get on your property is there a better time?

Afternoons? Mornings?

Chairperson Cardone: Probably afternoon. My child …

Mr. Schwarzbeck (Sr): You can get a hold of me too.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: An alternative number is my father’s 000-0000.

Mr. Schwarzbeck (Sr): I’ll come there and let you in.

Ms. Eaton: 000 what?

Mr. Schwarzbeck: 000-0000.

Mr. Schwarzbeck (Sr): Dick Schwarzbeck.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions? Any questions or comments from the public? Yes. Please speak into the microphone.

Neighbor #1: My name is Neighbor #1; I’m actually a resident on the adjacent property at ________. And mainly I just wanted to provide some supporting comments here about what Dan has said with his own property, limitations with storage, water problems. We have a crawl space in our property adjacent to his, water problems there as well. So we have some limitations with storage. In addition to some further comments that I would have some concern with the potential of sub-dividing. I’d rather not see that happen obviously and also as far as the barn goes its not an eye-sore to me by any means but I’d rather not have the structure need to be knocked down if that’s precluding anything from him obtaining such a variance so I just second the comments basically of what Dan has presented here as far as some of the limitations that he has. So I’m in full support of what he is trying to do and I’d also like to offer my phone number as well. I’m often at home and I could probably let you on the property as well as long as Dan wouldn’t have a problem with that. So again, my name is Neighbor #1. My phone number is 000-0000.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Johnson: Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? I’d ask for a motion to hold this Hearing open until next month.

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Mr. Manley – Recused.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Thank you.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: Can I ask just one question, please?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure. 

Mr. Schwarzbeck: What would be my next step? I’d wait to get contacted? Just so I’m …

Chairperson Cardone: Right, we’re going to look at the property and then next month…

The date on the meeting next month …?

Ms. Gennarelli: June 28th.

Chairperson Cardone: June the 28th at 7:00.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I should be here then, correct?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: O.K. Is there anything else I should provide you or I need to provide you with?

Chairperson Cardone:  I don’t think so, no. Thank you.

Mr. Schwarzbeck: I appreciate your time.

(Time Noted – 8:24 PM)   
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LAURIE JEAN YOUNIE
CORNER OF ROUTE 52 AND NEVERSINK DRIVE, NBGH

(54-3-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for lot area, lot width and lot depth to build a new 1-Family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, Laurie Jean Younie.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Corner of Route 52 and Neversink Drive.

Mr. Lombardi: Good evening ladies and gentlemen, Frank Lombardi, here by proxy for Laura Jean Younie. We’re looking for a variance for this lot. There is three points of it, the lot is small it doesn’t meet the 15,000 sq ft; it doesn’t meet the lot width and the lot depth. We’re shy on the width by 25 ft and the depth by approximately 4 ft. We submitted plans for a house, 2 Bedroom, 1440 sq ft house, the footprint being 20 ft x 36.

Chairperson Cardone: It would probably be helpful if you would tell the difference between this application and the application that was before us prior to this. 

Mr. Lombardi: O.K. The first application was for a 1920 sq ft house, three-bedrooms, 1-car garage on the same lot. As Ms. Drake suggested, we try to put a smaller house to conform more to the size of the lot. So, we reduced the side from 1920 to 1440 but we also reduced the footprint to 20 x 36 and the other one was 24 x approximately 46. So we shrunk the footprint and the square footage down. Now this being a two-bedroom house, Ms. Drake suggested maybe get rid of the third bedroom, make the house smaller to conform to that, smaller lot.

Chairperson Cardone: So now you’re seeking three variances rather than the five that you were seeking before?

Mr. Lombardi: That’s correct.

Chairperson Cardone: You no longer need a variance for the front yard and the rear yard?

Is that correct?

Mr. Lombardi: That’s correct. And, the variance for the width is only 4 ft. The depth, I’m sorry. The depth we need 125, I have 121.13 so I’m just shy of 4 ft on the depth. The width is 25, 24 ft but being that the lot is 59% of what we need. We need 15,000 with 59% at 8800 minimum. So, on that point we have map here, a tax map of section 47 which brings most of Neversink and to reference the size of the lot, the majority of the building lots on Neversink going all the way up to Delaware are 70 ft, the majority are 70 ft, some are over and a few of them are smaller than the 75 or 114 because we have two frontages let’s call it that. So this being 75 is my smaller side it’s 5 ft bigger than the majority of the lots on this section 47. Even though I’m shy on the width from the minimum. 

Mr. Manley: Will this house have a deck on it at all?

Mr. Lombardi: This house will have a concrete patio along side …

Mr. Manley: No deck?

Mr. Lombardi: … concrete poured patio slab also on the front entrance it will have one. I think it denotes it there. He says, he calls it a stoop, concrete stoop. It looks like it’s a, I can’t see the dimensions here, it’s variable.

Chairperson Cardone: Looks like 4 x 2, 4 … can’t see these dimensions 4 ½ … no.

Mr. Lombardi: If the size is in question it’s variable we can make it to conform. We need somewhere just to wipe your feet before entering the house, concrete, then we have a sliding glass door out the kitchen for a patio, concrete patio. That size is … I don’t even see it here.

Chairperson Cardone:  13 x …, it’s almost square, 13 x 13?

Mr. Lombardi: Then again that’s variable we can make it any size to make it proportion it to what we need.

Mr. Hughes: Did you have any success in obtaining any property from that lot next door?

Mr. Lombardi: No unfortunately, Neighbor #1 has a house on his lot, has an existing house and his house is, I don’t know, but very, very, very close to his property line so he needs that lot, the middle one we’re speaking about to access, basically it’s his driveway, to access his house because his house is built with feet of the property line. So, I said “how about” well he goes “well I need this lot to come in, this is where I come in from, for my driveway” and that’s his outside parking area. So, besides taking a few feet of the lot possible but it’s probably not cost effect and it doesn’t bring me that much closer to 15,000 than 800 I mean without 9,000 or 10,000 we’re still way under. So he needs the majority of that lot to put out as off street parking and he has patients so it’s a parking lot for his chiropractic business I’m sure he needs more than just residential parking.

Mr. Manley: What size was the structure that was on the property before that?

Mr. Lombardi: As far as I know this is vacant lot.

Mr. Hughes: There was never anything there.

Mr. McKelvey: No.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I have some other questions to. You keep talking about the deficiencies but there is also a 15 ft right a way that covers over 80 ft which is right across the property you are talking about. Is this a spec house that you’re building?

Mr. Lombardi: No, from my understanding, as I said I am the owner for Laura Jean, she shows interest in moving there and down-sizing from her existing residence.

Mr. Hughes: Are you the builder?

Mr. Lombardi: I am the builder. Could you say your question again so I could follow it? 

Mr. Hughes: Is this a spec house?

Mr. Lombardi: No that I answered. The one about the easement I didn’t understand.

Mr. Hughes: There is a 15 ft easement that you can see right here. It’s an existing sewer easement that goes right across that north part of that property.

Mr. Lombardi: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: And it runs over 80 ft of that property and 15 ft wide in which nothing should be built over the top of that.

Mr. Lombardi: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: You can’t include that in your building envelope and you can’t include that on anything on that property that you can build on.

Mr. Lombardi: That’s correct.

Mr. Hughes: So now you’re not deficient by 8800 ft you’re deficient by 9800 ft plus your width and your depth and your coverage, to me …

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Hughes, I think we should defer to Mr. Mattina with that question.

Mr. Hughes: Hm, hmm.  

Mr. Mattina: As far as the easement goes, you can use it to account for lot area and setbacks, you just can’t build on it, pave over it and stuff like that. But as far as the calculations go, you can add it in to your required …

Mr. Hughes: Are you familiar with that diagram?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: It shows a driveway over that top you are talking about.

Mr. Mattina: That gravel driveway, correct. You can have a gravel driveway over it.

Mr. Donnelly: Ron, the definition only excludes areas within any private or paper street. So that easement wouldn’t be excluded from lot area but clearly it’s an area where they couldn’t build at least not build without the Municipalities consent. 

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Ms. Eaton: At the last meeting I believe we stated that it was going to be a spec house. The owner has changed her mind?

Mr. Lombardi: Yeah, I anticipated it was a spec house. She never made it clear to me. She goes I just want to build houses here. So then, after the Board asked, I asked her, I said what do you want to do with that? Do you want to sell it or do you want to live there? She goes, ‘well I’m a single mom so maybe it would be beneficial for me to live there. I could downsize, you’re going to put a 2 bedroom there, that’s what fits’. She didn’t know what would fit so she gave it to me to try to get something that would fit, the 3 bedroom may have been, I don’t know, out of her price range and I said it’s going to be a 2 bedroom, they want it smaller, they’ll try to conform. She goes ‘well, that may be O.K. affordable’, I think she has 3 bedrooms now I’m not sure I wasn’t in her house but she said I wouldn’t mind downsizing, that’s perfect I already have the lot in place and I wouldn’t mind living there. So that’s where it changed when I brought it to her attention. So that’s why I said she showed interest to you know downsize and go there.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: How many children does the applicant have?

Mr. Lombardi: She has a son.

Mr. Manley: One son?

Mr. Lombardi: I believe so; I didn’t ask her how many children she had. I know, I saw one child, one son; I didn’t really get into it.

Mr. Manley: O.K. The nature of the question would be if there was more than one child… 

Mr. Lombardi: …with the bedrooms only.

Mr. Manley: Would obviously that the bedrooms would be an issue if there was a son and a daughter that obviously become an issue.

Mr. Lombardi: I didn’t ask that and I don’t know more than what I saw at this point. We can find out, if we really need to.

Mr. McKelvey: It shows 3 bedrooms.

Mr. Lombardi: No, no, no, there’s a set of plans that were submitted previous that were mistaken and the architect re-drew them. I just handed the Board tonight a set of collated plans. There’s three papers in that collation, the first one is a mistake. It’s the right size but he messed up the floor plan.

Mr. Manley: The plans that you had originally submitted for the 3 bedroom are dated the 3rd of May 2004?

Mr. Lombardi: What happened was, we had these plans, let’s say in stock drawn. So, not knowing what the Town of Newburgh or the Board would allow on this lot, I had the plans, I showed her and she said ‘submit what you can, let’s start at a starting point and we’ll take it from there’. So, I submitted those plans and they were unanimously way too big, I said oh, O.K., now we know that that 1900 is way too big we’ve got to go down from there. So, we needed a starting point. I am not familiar with the Board and the percentage of the lot coverage for that lot or what the Town would require. So, we basically just took them out of the drawer, threw them in an application and started from somewhere and that’s why we’re back a second time.

Ms. Eaton: You’ve eliminated the garage? 

Mr. Lombardi: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Was this re-sent to the County?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, it had to be re-sent to the County.

Chairperson Cardone: Right and we did not get a response.

Ms. Gennarelli: No. They have until June 11th   or till they received it 30 days. It was mailed on May 11th. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to either keep this open or close it?

Mr. Hughes: Maybe your attorney could advise, I think we ought to keep it open if there’s more information coming.

Mr. Donnelly: Either one is permissible, the only thing I’d tell you if you close it you got to watch the calendar cause you have to decide it within 62 days.

Mr. Hughes: I’ll move for leaving it open so we can become more informed and we’ll ask for some more information.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second the motion.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor please say Aye.

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed? 

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with Counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight’s applications. I would ask you in the interest of time if you would step out into the hallway and we’ll call you in, in just a few minutes. 

(Time Noted – 8:37 PM)
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END OF MEETING 
                                            (Time Noted – 9:14 PM)



Chairperson Cardone: Everyone has a chance to read the minutes from the last meeting? Is that correct? 

Affirmative reaction.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve the minutes or are there any additions, deletions, corrections?

Mr. McKelvey: I didn’t see anything that needed it. I’ll make a motion we accept the minutes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Drake: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor, please say Aye.

Aye All (except Mr. Kunkel). 


Mr. Kunkel: I abstain since I was not present.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. one abstention. The motion is carried. Is there any further business? If not, I declare the meeting adjourned until next month. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

ROBERT KUNKEL

JOHN MC KELVEY

JAMES MANLEY

MICHAEL DONNELLY, ESQ.
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